
 
Minutes of the Meeting of 

December 5, 2013 
Board Room, Executive Plaza 
Pine Street, Williamsport 

 
 
Commissioner Wheeland - Present 
Commissioner Larson - Present 
Commissioner Mussare - Present 
 
Solicitor Smith - Present 
 
 
1.0  OPERATIONS 

 
1.1  CONVENE COMMISSIONERS MEETING.  Mr. Wheeland convened the 

Commissioners Meeting 10:02 a.m. 
 
1.2  APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS.  A motion by 

Mr. Larson and seconded by Mr. Mussare and passed (3-0), 
approved the minutes of the previous meeting as they are 
recorded. 

 
1.3  RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS (AGENDA ITEMS ONLY).  Mr. Wheeland 

opened the floor to public comment on agenda items only, and 
none were received. 

 
2.0  ACTION ITEMS 

 
2.1  ADOPT RESOLUTION 2013-6.  A motion by Mr. Larson and seconded 

by Mr. Mussare and passed (3-0), adopted resolution 2013-36 
for Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note as a guarantee and 
delivered as collateral security for a $2.5 million revolving 
LOC for the Joinder. 

 
2.2  APPROVE PSA WITH STOCKI & NEIL.  A motion by Mr. Larson and 

seconded by Mr. Mussare and passed (3-0), approved 2013-2014 
professional service agreement with Stocki & Neil for the 
Juvenile Probation Office. 

 



2.3  APPROVE PSA WITH MCM CONSULTING GROUP INC.  A motion by Mr. 
Larson and seconded by Mr. Mussare and passed (3-0), approved 
professional service agreement with MCM Consulting Group Inc. 
for microwave system procurement & installation not to exceed 
$90,000. 

 
2.4  APPROVE ACT 13 AGREEMENT WITH MWSA.  A motion by Mr. Larson 

and seconded by Mr. Mussare and passed (2-0, Wheeland 
absent), approved Act 13 agreement with Montgomery Water & 
Sewer Authority in the amount of $50,000. 

 
2.5  APPROVE PURCHASE FROM MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC.  A motion by 

Mr. Larson and seconded by Mr. Mussare and passed (2-0, 
Wheeland absent), approved purchase of 70 - digital 2-way 
portable radios and accessories from Motorola Solutions Inc., 
off of PA E-Market purchase contract in the amount of 
$42,106.20. 

 
2.6  APPROVE TDA CHANGE.  A motion by Mr. Larson and seconded by 

Mr. Mussare and passed (2-0, Wheeland absent), approved the 
TDA change – District Attorney –Central Processing Center - 
add two part time Central Processing Officer positions. 

 
2.7  APPOINT TO BOARDS/AUTHORITIES.  A motion by Mr. Larson and 

seconded by Mr. Mussare and passed (2-0, Wheeland absent), 
appointed to the following: (see attached). 
Library System Board. 
Lycoming County Housing Authority. 
Conservation District. 
Ag Land Preservation. 

 
 
Mr. Mussare recessed the Commissioners’ Meeting at 10:13 a.m. 

 
 

3.0  SALARY BOARD 
 
3.1  CONVENE SALARY BOARD.  Controller Rogers was absent. 
 
3.2  DISTRICT ATTORNEY – CENTRAL PROCESSING CENTER - A motion by 

Mr. Larson and seconded by Mr. Mussare and passed (3-0), 
approved Joseph W. Hope as part time Central Processing 
Officer – CPO - $15.64/hour effective 12/6/13, not to exceed 
1,000 hours annually. 

 
3.3  PRISON - A motion by Mr. Larson and seconded by Mr. Wheeland 

and passed (3-0), approved Joseph E. Harvey Jr. as full time 
Correctional Officer I Rover – COII - $20.58/hour effective 
10/13/13, and 



Prison – Devin R. Drum as full time replacement Correctional 
Officer I/Relief – COI - $14.35/hour effective 12/9/13, and 
Prison – Brandon L. Knarr as full time replacement 
Correctional Officer I/Relief – COI - $14.35/hour effective 
12/9/13. 

 
3.4  PCD - A motion by Mr. Larson and seconded by Mr. Wheeland and 

passed (3-0), approved the promotion of John E. Lavelle III 
as full time replacement Development Services Supervisor – 
Pay grade 9 - $47,217.28/annually effective 12/22/2013. 

 
3.5  PRE RELEASE - A motion by Mr. Larson and seconded by Mr. 

Wheeland and passed (3-0), approved Christina A. Lepley as 
full time replacement Female Resident Supervisor – Pay grade 
6 - $15.86/hour effective 12/8/13. 

 
3.6  DPS - COMMUNICATIONS - A motion by Mr. Larson and seconded by 

Mr. Wheeland and passed (3-0), approved the reclassification 
of Jacob E. Winter as full time Telecommunicator I – Pay 
grade 6 - $15.96/hour effective 12/8/13. 

 
3.7  COURTS - A motion by Mr. Larson and seconded by Mr. Wheeland 

and passed (3-0), approved Steven R. Hall as part time 
replacement Bailiff – Pay grade 2 - $10.46/hour effective 
12/12/13, not to exceed 1,000 hours annually. 

 
3.8  ADJOURN SALARY BOARD. A motion by Mr. Larson and seconded by 

Mr. Wheeland and passed (3-0), adjourned the Salary Board at 
10:16 a.m. 

 
 
4.0  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 

 
4.1  CONVENE BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS.  Mr. Wheeland convened 

the Board of Assessment Appeals at 10:16 a.m. 
 
4.2  APPROVE CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICES. A motion by Mr. Larson and 

seconded by Mr. Mussare and passed (3-0), approved 477 real 
estate change of value notices (see attached). 

 
4.3  ADJOURN BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS.  A motion by Mr. Larson 

and seconded by Mr. Wheeland and passed (3-0), adjourned the 
Board of Assessment Appeals at 10:17 a.m. 

 
 

Mr. Wheeland reconvened the Commissioners’ Meeting at 10:17 a.m. 
 
 
6.0  PUBLIC COMMENT.  Mr. Mussare opened the floor to public comment 

and none were received. 



 
 
7.0  NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING.  Mr. Mussare announced the next 

regularly scheduled meeting as a work session on Tuesday, December 
10, 2013.  

 
8.0  ADJOURN COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING.  A motion by Mr. Larson and 

seconded by Mr. Wheeland and passed (3-0), adjourned the 
Commissioners’ Meeting at 10:17 a.m. 

 
 
  



Lycoming County Library System Board (3 year terms) 
NAME (position vacated by) date appointed term expiration 
Evelyn Derrick  12/31/2015 
Louise Eakin Reappoint 2013 12/31/2016 
Christine Foresman (Pauline Montgomery) Reappoint 2013 12/31/2016 
Tony Mussare (CommissionerWheealand) Reappoint 2013 12/31/2016 
Diane J. Eck  12/31/2014 
Darl Simms (Anthony Salvatori)  12/31/2014 
Harold (Bud) Hershberger (William Somer)  12/31/2014 
New positions created in 2012 (3 year terms) 
Ben Brigandi  12/31/2015 
Patricia Shipman  12/31/2015 
 
 
 
 
Lycoming County Housing Authority (5 year term) 
Alfreda Baer   12/31/2015 
Henry Frey, Jr.  12/31/2016 
George Girio   12/31/2015 
Dorothy Engel  Reappoint 12/31/2018 
Kenneth Young   12/31/2014 
 
 
Lycoming County Conservation District (4 year terms) 
Joseph Radley                12/31/2014 
Denise Tobin                            12/31/2014 
Ernie Larson (Commissioner) Reappoint 12/31/2017 
Carl Schlappi  12/31/2015 
Paul Wentzler  12/31/2015 
Larry Fry             Reappoint 12/31/2017 
Bill Messersmith           Reappoint 12/31/2017 
 
Lycoming County Agriculture Land Preservation Board (3 year term) 
Paul Wentzler (Chairman)  Reappoint 12/31/2016 
Joseph Neyhart Reappoint 12/31/2016 
Larry Fry  12/31/2014 
Joseph Haas  12/31/2014 
Donald Hepburn  12/31/2015 
Melanie McLane  12/31/2015 
John Schon  12/31/2015 
 
 
  



Parcel Owner 
New 

Total New CG  Change Reason 
01+30700114F+000+ GETGEN, JEFFREY & BRENDA WAGNER    91030 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

01+3270010400000+ ECK, DANIEL R & SUZANNE E  JR  253680 209050 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

01+32700114A+000+ LOVELL, FREDERICK W & BRENDA    79120 46110 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

01+32700126G+000+ LAIRD, ALBERT L & NORMA J   73700 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

01+32700137A+000+ WINGO, PETE E & SALLY M    138840 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

01+3270014400000+ STABLER, KURTLAND D & LINDSAY K   272190 245740 10 -- Improvement Removed 

02+00200204A+000+ SAUERS, JON K    16530 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

02+00200204C+000+ SAUERS, JON K    130 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

02+00200204D+000+ SAUERS, JON K    1810 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

02+3890010100000+ FRANZEN, RAGNAR W & EILEEN  JR  27670 2050 15 -- New House 

02+38900110E+000+ VANCAMPEN, JONATHAN P & MEGAN E   29200 1700 30 New Parcel, 15 -- New House 

02+38900114A+000+ FAGNANO, ANTHONY C & AMBER    129950 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

02+38900147F+000+ APKER, BRET A & CARLENE G    141380 140260 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

02+3890014817000+ LORSON, JEFFREY F & MELANIE A    269760 254970 13 -- Swimming Pool 

04+4100010426000+ SATTESON, DEAN F & BETH A    110810 0 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

05+1430011500000+ BENCUS, STANLEY D & SUSAN M    404480 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

05+14300134C+000+ WOLFE, PHIL & ROBIN C    115110 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

05+14300134H+000+ WOLFE, PHIL & ROBIN C    21750 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

05+1610011500100+ VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS,    3840 0 07 -- No Longer Exempt Improvements  

05+1631012200000+ 
GAIDOS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST, 
JOHN M & ARLENE A    132750 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

05+1820010500000+ 
SICKLER, ROBERT L II & JACQUELINE K  
II  34530 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

05+1820012600000+ BELLES SPRINGS FARM LLC,    25370 0 15 -- New House 

06+21000123B+000+ HOLDREN, DAVID L & MILDRED V    31130 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

06+2110013205000+ MATTHEWS, LARRY R & SHARON J    32690 1460 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

06+21100138A+000+ MIRTO, JEAN M R E PROT TRUST   85680 55000 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

06+2110014700000+ 
GROSS, GARY & JOANNE PRIM RES PROT 
TRUST   101790 53320 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

07+00300102A+000+ MAGYAR, JOHN W  II 31670 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

07+0030023200000+ JOHNS, MARC E & COLEEN    158950 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

07+0030031000000+ SHAW , GLENN   ET AL  94470 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

07+0030040400000+ DUDEK, JANET M & MARTIN J   74450 0 07 -- No Longer Exempt Improvements  

07+39100122A+000+ 
DUFRENE, PHYLLIS A & PENELOPE S 
SHETLER    129990 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

07+39200118A+000+ KOPPERS INDUSTRIES INC   1694580 0 19 -- Industrial Building 

07+39200133C+000+ CHILDS, MARSHALL C    104150 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

07+39200133D+000+ DIEFFENDERFER, WAYNE L & MARSHA M    234810 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

07+39200201A+000+ BEILER, MOSES J & MARY S    206080 181380 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

08+2060010700000+ BANEY, RICHARD A II   61310 0 07 -- No Longer Exempt Improvements  

08+2070010200000+ BERTIN, ROBERT L    174330 161470 10 -- Improvement Removed 

08+20700132G+000+ JONES, MICKEY L & MARY E    222510 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

08+2070013400000+ LOCH, GAYLA D    130240 99120 08 -- Land Use Change 

08+2080012602000+ PATTOCK, EDWARD L & MARY ANN    220920 203330 46 -- Correct Square Footage 

08+20800126B+000+ HEYDT, CHARLES W    33310 2000 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

08+22700127C+000+ KEELER, MARY ANN    20720 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 



08+2270015400000+ LANDON, H LYLE    155190 126180 10 -- Improvement Removed 

08+2470010500000+ LITZELMAN, DAVID L    125830 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

08+2470010600000+ RED BEND HUNTING & FISHING, CLUB    594450 247710 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

08+2470010700000+ CORNHILL HUNTING CLUB   367750 130570 10 -- Improvement Removed 

09+0010030800000+ HAWKINS, SANDRA E & GARY L    49630 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

09+0010030900000+ MCCONNELL, GLENN H & SANDRA K    65440 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

09+2840010300000+ FEERRAR, H EUGENE    582310 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

09+2840011400000+ 
SHANBARGER, WILLIAM A & DEBORAH 
A   39260 2900 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

09+3030012008000+ WOLFE, NEIL A & AMY G    31170 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

09+3040010600000+ BIERLY, RONALD C & BARBARA M    77690 0 15 -- New House 

09+3040014100000+ BENNETT , NANCY W   ET AL  15010 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

09+3040014200000+ MCCRACKEN , CLIFFORD L   ET UX  1570 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

09+3040014300000+ MULBERGER , WILLIAM G   ET AL  64240 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

09+3040016600000+ WIRTH, RAYMOND    25900 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

09+3040019800000+ FALLS, DAVID A & VIRGINIA S    100650 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

09+3050010200000+ PA GENERAL ENERGY CO   31240 1020 10 -- Improvement Removed 

09+3051020000000+ THOMPSON, THOMAS C & CONNIE    107790 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

09+3240020000000+ 
ANADARKO MARCELLUS MIDSTREAM 
LLC  8500 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

11+0020011300000+ NAUGLE, KIRK E & LUCINDA S    61700 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

11+0020011400000+ NAUGLE, KIRK E & LUCINDA S    160960 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

11+29000131A+000+ KIESER, EUGENE C & RUTH A    144530 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

11+2900013711000+ WEITLICH, MARK C & CHRISTINA M    170050 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

11+29000143K+000+ FOX, ROBERT P & COLLEEN M    176410 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

11+29000152S+000+ WINTER, RAYMOND E & BARBARA A    169470 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

11+2900016000000+ STUART, BYRON D III  ET AL 78160 43160 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

11+29000160A+000+ STUART, BRUCE D & JENNIFER C    161980 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

11+3100012600000+ JOHNS, PATRICK S & JANET E    128490 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

11+3100012604000+ JOHNS, PATRICK S & JANET E    60340 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

11+31000136Z+000+ PURKIS, IAN & SHIRLEY A    45810 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

11+31000139K+000+ WITMER, KARI B   14040 0 15 -- New House 

11+3110018800000+ FINK, THOMAS M & KAREN L    500 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

12+3310011300000+ MONTOUR TRADING CORPORATION   247130 0 08 -- Land Use Change 

12+33200129E+000+ HESS, DONALD W & GEORGIANNE H    37850 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

12+35100108FF000+ LYCOMING VALLEY BAPTIST CHURCH   21940 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

12+35200119D+000+ AMELIA & AUBREY L P   131240 0 29 -- Property Split, 29 -- Property Split 

12+35200119Z+000+ TIMBEREND ESTATES INCORPORATED   214490 0 29 -- Property Split 

13+0010051300000+ VANHAELST, FRANKLIN D & JOANNE L   100640 0 16 -- Addition to House 

13+3360010600000+ BUCK , GARY E   ET AL  92790 68480 23 -- Acreage Change 

13+33600114A+000+ SECULES, DALE L & EMILY L    33270 3110 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

13+33600122M+000+ JENZANO, JAMES    209900 182480 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

13+33600122N+000+ CENTRAL NEW YORK OIL & GAS CO LLC,    140580 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

13+3370017700000+ BOYLES, ROBERT C & LAURA M    213300 194560 21 -- House Complete 

13+3560012600000+ GLIDEWELL, DAVID L & BRENDA L    39970 0 01 -- Information Updated 

13+3560013100000+ WARNER , BETTY J   ET AL  280720 262320 23 -- Acreage Change 



14+2301015700000+ BROWN, KENNETH W    5890 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

14+23100120F+000+ LOGUE, HUGH F & NORA C   61560 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

14+23100120V+000+ REIGHARD, WILLIAM C & SUSAN L    49250 3980 29 -- Property Split 

14+26900105A+000+ WAY, JAMES F & KATHLEEN G  JR  103090 16150 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

14+2690013200000+ STROUSE, JACK E & JEAN F    185340 65580 21 -- House Complete 

15+0010041400000+ QUIGEL, MICHELLE M    93150 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+0020041700000+ JOHNSON, CHARLES T & DEBORAH L    114130 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+0020080600000+ DIABELKO, EDWARD L & HEATHER L    89990 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+00200901B+000+ BINKLEY, THOMAS E & LINDA J    71950 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+00200901C+000+ BINKLEY, THOMAS E & LINDA J    15980 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+28900116A+000+ MANEVAL, MICHAEL E & AMY E    128310 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+2890013700000+ GOLOMBOSKI, MELYNDA J  ET AL 91320 0 01 -- Information Updated 

15+2890016200000+ MAGUIRE, ROBERT A    89400 0 29 -- Property Split 

15+2890016211000+ VILELLO, FRED C & SHERRY J  JR  190600 146130 59 -- Clean & Green Approved 

15+2890018400000+ ROAD KNIGHTS MOTORCYCLE CLUB   38720 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+2890019300000+ HELM , KEITH G   ET AL  132060 0 21 -- House Complete 

15+29000194C+000+ ULMER, CHARLES F & BONNIE K  JR  306410 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+29000194L+000+ HARDING, TODD R & VICKI L    155870 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+30900149J+000+ RATHMELL, GARY L & JOYCE M    137030 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+3090020501000+ HELMRICH, CHRISTOPHER C & TIFFANI A    283270 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

15+3092018831000+ LIDDIC, KENNETH A & JANE L    25760 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

15+3100014715000+ HORTON, DENNIS C & CHARLENE I    160360 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

16+0010020000000+ SENSEMAN, DIANE M   65190 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

16+0010052000000+ HAWK, LEA ANN    49430 0 16 -- Addition to House 

16+0010060200000+ MCCONNELL, DAVID L & FRANCES L    122320 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

16+0010080300000+ KEPNER, DENNIS P    19060 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

16+0020040100000+ POUST, JEFFREY R    77970 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

17+0020041000000+ HOOSIER, ROBERT G JR & JENNIFER L   0 0 02 -- Property Exempted 

17+0020060400000+ MCLEAN, KENT S    104100 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

17+0020080600000+ SHIRVINSKI, PAUL J & KRISTINE M LOS    22750 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

17+0030012500000+ BROWN, DAVID L & APRIL M    144700 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

18+1480010200000+ 
LATSHAW , PHYLLIS E & JANICE E 
MASCIANTO   ET AL  455960 173210 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

18+1490011500000+ 
LATSHAW , PHYLLIS E & JANICE E 
MASCIANTO   ET AL  91790 34210 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

18+1680010100000+ LAUREL HILL GAME & FORESTRY CLUB   161690 63540 08 -- Land Use Change 

18+1680010200000+ LAUREL HILL CLUB   491310 222980 08 -- Land Use Change 

19+0010081700000+ STEINBACHER, JEAN M    19610 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

19+0020040800000+ ARNDT, LARILYN L    77100 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

19+0020095900000+ KILPATRICK, DENNIS & MARGARET    31150 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

20+0010021300000+ WELKER, FREDERICK B & DONNA J    22000 0 06 -- No Longer Exempt Land 

20+0010090000000+ SHANER, DAVID A & JEANETTE    52420 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

20+0020043000000+ ROYER, GLENN C & MAUREEN L    94660 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

20+0020091500000+ BARDO, GARY L    81950 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

21+0030040300000+ LEWIS, FRANKLIN L & SUSAN A    91890 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

21+0040061300000+ MILLER, CARL A & YVONNE R WEIGEL   57660 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 



22+0010022400000+ STROUP, BRYAN E    82360 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

22+0020020000000+ SIMMERS, BRIAN A & DEBRA L    90930 0 42 -- 30 Months 

23+3370014102000+ MINOTTI, SUSAN B    201320 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

23+3370015000000+ BEAM , RONALD K   ET AL  76340 52290 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

23+33700152B+000+ BOWERS, MARY H    14200 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

23+35600104A+000+ YOUNG, WILLIAM J & MARIA R  JR  191380 178770 01 -- Information Updated 

23+35600104B+000+ FREY, JOSIAH    85060 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

23+35600109A+000+ TAMALIS, JOHN J    16370 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

23+35700123A+000+ HOUSEKNECHT, GREGORY L & LAURIE    55340 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

23+35700135B+000+ MINIER, BRIAN D & ANNETTE M    33030 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

23+35700166B+000+ RENNER, SCOTT W & KAREN A    186940 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

23+3570018100000+ CRAWFORD, JEANNE A & TROY D    13650 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

23+35700183B+000+ ROBBINS, MAX R & GLORIA J    103300 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

23+3770012700000+ HARDING, DONALD C & JOYCE Z    87790 51460 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

24+0020020100000+ ZELLER, DEZSO & RUTH E   147620 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

24+0020020200000+ ZELLER, DEZSO & RUTH E    13890 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

24+0020041300000+ HURLEY, BETTY A    14520 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

24+0030028100000+ GUTHRIE, KEIGAN D    104020 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

24+19000125A+000+ BROWN-SANDBERG , SUSAN   ET AL  99560 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

24+2100013500000+ HAGGEY, LINDA S    500 0 51 -- Repository Sale 

24+2490012500000+ SEELING, DAVID W & MARILYN C    184750 29620 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

24+2680015400000+ SHELMIRE, RYAN M   76760 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

24+26800168A+000+ FORSBURG, NELSON L & DEBRA S    37450 0 34 -- Mobile Home Added 

25+4070015803000+ PAULING, JORDAN M & AMANDA L   25130 0 37 -- Chg Land Asmt per Deed 

25+4080013100000+ EISWERTH, RICHARD J & JOAN A    127950 101330 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

25+4270011700000+ LEHMAN, MICHAEL V  ET AL 263340 219360 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

25+42700130M+000+ MOORE, ALFRED E & MICHAEL S    40750 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0010012800000+ KEMMERER, JAMES & MARGARET    266570 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0010090000000+ KONKLE, JOHN D & DOUGLAS B  III  63940 11950 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0020011500000+ WEBB, JAMES A JR & MICHELLE A    168410 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

26+0020020400000+ JACKSON, ANN L    71570 0 16 -- Addition to House 

26+00600101A+000+ JOSEPH ZHENG LLC   24060 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

26+0060020200000+ ANDREWS, ROBERT V & MARY P    166500 0 15 -- New House 

26+0060040900000+ MCFADDEN, BERNARD J & JANICE M    155990 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0060053800000+ RISING, GARY A & JACKIE D    163380 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0070022100000+ HALL, DAVID M & CHRISTY M   188210 0 16 -- Addition to House 

26+0070091300000+ LECCE, DEBORAH L TRUST   89660 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0080031500000+ CZAP, MARY KAY    138050 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+00900150B+000+ MILLAY, JEFFREY S & SHANNON M    283730 0 21 -- House Complete 

26+0110040700000+ LUNDY, NATHAN B & BOBBI JO E    531750 0 07 -- No Longer Exempt Improvements  

26+0120041300000+ SCHRINER, WILLIAM K & KRISTEN J    105940 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0120051100000+ INCITTI, JOHN R & MARILYN M    82760 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+01200759C+000+ CAMPBELL, BRADLEY S & KATHERINE R    141160 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0120084700000+ WRIGHT, DOROTHY L    62300 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0140048600000+ GILBERT, RICHARD W & JOAN M    76640 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 



26+0140052200000+ BENSON, J SCOTT & BRENDA L    204150 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0150021500000+ SPEICHER, THOMAS F & KIMBERLY A J    113810 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+01600328A+000+ WMSPT CONFERENCE CENTER LLC,     984370 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

26+0160080100000+ 
MALLOY, WILLIAM T & MARILYNN 
PETRUNEY    10280 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+01600801A+000+ TEDESCO, MICHELE S    203250 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

26+0160080800000+ 
MALLOY, WILLIAM T & MARILYNN 
PETRUNEY    131920 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0170031000000+ BUBB, JANE L   ET AL  101830 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+01700310A+000+ BIBER, DONALD & SONDRA    111230 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0190010900000+ ANDERSON, BRAD    250 0 51 -- Repository Sale 

26+0190020100000+ ANDERSON, BRAD   1750 0 51 -- Repository Sale 

26+0190020700000+ WOODRING, WENDY R    14370 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

26+0190020800000+ WOODRING, WENDY R    49700 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

26+0200011700000+ CHAPMAN, DAVID C    12610 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0200013100000+ DOWLING, LUCINDA    59940 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0200013700000+ MECONE, JAMES E    43820 0 29 -- Property Split 

26+0210050200000+ 
LIGHTBOURN, ELIZABETH C & RICHARD 
D    117630 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+02100907A+000+ FORNEY, TRISTIN R    108640 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0220020000000+ HIGH HOOK ENTERPRISES LLC   104260 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+0220040400000+ KEYPAD PROPERTIES LLC   319440 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

26+0230010100000+ WASCHER, DINA M    96100 0 28 -- Remodeling 

26+0280010000000+ HUFFMAN, DEBORAH A    190200 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+3090023203000+ COWDEN, RICHARD G & LINDA M    121450 0 16 -- Addition to House 

26+3091025100000+ CROUSE, DAVID A & BONNIE M    131210 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+3100015123000+ QUINTANA, DAVID & DIANET B    49740 0 15 -- New House 

26+3290010600000+ BOWER, JAMES A    148710 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+32900167A+000+ DOUTY, RICHARD A & LAURA L    274180 0 16 -- Addition to House 

26+32900168A+000+ GRAY, ROBERT & JOAN D    122210 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

26+32900168C+000+ GRAY, ROBERT R & JOAN H    23240 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+3290019900000+ BEATTY, SAMUEL E & DOROTHA A    34490 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+33000106D+000+ ENGEL, JAMES B & MARY LOU    83920 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+3300012668000+ KROPP, HAROLD C & COLETTE A    16400 0 15 -- New House 

26+3300014728000+ FOUGHT, THOMAS L & TERRI A    460030 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+33000192D+000+ LECCE, JOSEPH M    313510 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

26+33000195D+000+ BUONANNO, JOHN A   113130 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

26+3300024007000+ ROGERS, JOSHUA F & BRANDI R   28160 0 15 -- New House 

26+3301018705000+ POUST, RONALD K JR & SHELLY L   37840 0 37 -- Chg Land Asmt per Deed 

26+3301018782000+ DIROCCO, MATTHEW D & YVONNE M   821030 0 29 -- Property Split 

26+3301018799000+ SAVOY, MARCUS J   216060 0 16 -- Addition to House 

26+3301025401000+ KOROPCHAK, KENNETH W & LISA A    340440 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

26+3301042500000+ HALL, T MAX III & REBECCA A   278820 0 16 -- Addition to House 

26+3301043600000+ THOMPSON, GEORGE E  ET AL 59300 0 37 -- Chg Land Asmt per Deed 

26+3310020126000+ DOUTHAT, JAMES E & EMILY C   336210 0 21 -- House Complete 

26+3310020133000+ HOGG, CHAD M & RACHEL A   211410 0 21 -- House Complete 

26+3310020800000+ WALTZ ETUX, GUY & GLADYS E    10480 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 



26+33100212A+000+ HARTZEL, P FRANKLIN JR & SANDRA H   177580 0 21 -- House Complete 

26+3310021441000+ ARMSON, KEITH S & KAREN A    286900 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+3310021453000+ STEFANILE, LUKE A & KATHERINE A   57050 0 15 -- New House 

26+3310021466000+ 
RENNINGER PROTECTOR TRUST KURT A 
& NANCY A  57370 0 15 -- New House 

26+33100214B+000+ HEISER, ANDREW R & TATUM R    225760 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

26+3310021600000+ 
YORKS, WADE & SYLVIA PRIM RES PROT 
TRUST   135990 93560 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

26+3310021806000+ 
SCHRAMM, MICHAEL J & KATHRYN M 
MCNAMEE   174120 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

26+33100218G+000+ GODFREY, MICHAEL P & SARAH S    34200 10660 15 -- New House 

26+3490010800000+ BOWER, MAURICE W & MARY JO    104370 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

27+0010052400000+ SPRINGMAN, MARK A & KELLY M    60420 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

27+00100620A+000+ REYNOLDS, GALENE M    29350 0 14 -- Fire/Flood Damage 

27+00100800F+000+ MILLER, SHUMAN E & DOLORES M    31330 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

27+2880015209000+ GODIN, DERRECK J & JULIE E    176900 0 21 -- House Complete 

27+28800184C+000+ FORMICA, ANTHONY M & GLORIA J    35370 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

27+2880020500000+ LUSH, STANLEY G    96220 11220 10 -- Improvement Removed 

27+30800113B+000+ FORNWALT, KENNETH H & KIM E    132070 0 35 -- Combined Tax Parcels into One 

27+3080011600000+ FRITZ, ELWOOD C    153370 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

27+3080011607000+ DERR, VIRGINIA M    119160 0 16 -- Addition to House 

27+3080012303000+ DEITRICH, CLARENCE L & HELEN L    146840 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

27+3080013032000+ FITZPATRICK, LEO J   163090 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

27+3081010709000+ PLOCINSKI, HEATHER L & JEREMY J    169600 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

28+0010040300000+ RAE MILL LODGE INC   2120 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

28+20200131A+000+ THIELE, RURIK O & RICHARD C    8340 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

28+2220011000000+ HOFFMASTER, PAUL W & BARBARA  II  71610 0 35 -- Combined Tax Parcels into One 

28+2430010200000+ MYERS, TERRY N & DORIAN H    214270 0 21 -- House Complete 

28+2430010800000+ MINERVILLE IND HUNTING & FISHING   118150 108740 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

28+2830014000000+ BRENT, GARY E & SALLY J    25240 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

29+0020010100000+ FOLLMER, HARRY R & KAREN  JR  65360 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

29+0020010300000+ FOLLMER, HARRY R & KAREN D  JR  11380 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

29+0020020800000+ MILER, JEANIE L & DOROTHY R MOYER    16310 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

29+1300011600000+ WHEELAND, ROBERT T  ET AL 233350 96350 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

29+1500011000000+ RED RUN MOUNTAIN INCORPORATED   1093020 367950 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

29+1500011200000+ GREENWOOD HUNTING LODGE   168020 39140 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

29+1710012500000+ BEAN, JAMES H & NANCY K    37100 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

30+11200158A+000+ RATHBUN, ROBERT D & SHIRLEY A    38720 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

30+11200166C+000+ JARRELL ETAL, DAVID H    10230 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

30+1300011100000+ WHEEL INN INCORPORATED   178730 51230 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

31+2860010000000+ LARRYS CREEK FISH  GAME CLUB   987920 199180 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

31+3070013500000+ ROUPP, CARL P & LAURA J    150400 97270 08 -- Land Use Change 

31+32600145D+000+ 
MIFFLIN MANOR HOMEOWNERS ASSOC 
INC   14120 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

31+3260015000000+ LYNN, KATHRYN M    29770 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

31+3460013600000+ 
CARLSON, GEROGE & BARBARA REAL 
ESTATE TRUST   88800 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

31+34600136C+000+ 
CARLSON, GEROGE & BARBARA REAL 
ESTATE TRUST    24500 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 



31+3460015201000+ WORDEN, SUSAN M    57910 50970 10 -- Improvement Removed 

32+29300135A+000+ LAUCHLE LODGE CORPORATION   139090 49250 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

32+3330010500000+ CASSELBERRY, WALTER T & LISA N    244230 207150 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

34+0020065600000+ COOLEY, MARC B & MARY M    18730 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

34A0040040200000+ SHANNON, WARREN S & DEBORAH L    8120 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

34A0100012200000+ WISE, GABRIELLA L & DAVID E    104520 0 46 -- Correct Square Footage 

35+0010022400000+ FOLLMAR, TEGAN   75760 0 35 -- Combined Tax Parcels into One 

35+0010051500000+ BARTO, MICHELLE J   128480 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

35+0010061800000+ FOSTER, FREDERICK R & MARY R  JR  70640 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

35+0020020300000+ ZETTLEMOYER, ROGER A & NANCY L    49570 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

35+0020020400000+ ZETTLEMOYER, ROGER A & NANCY L    10810 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

36+37500105D+000+ VERRICO, GREGORY T & NICHOLAS J    216260 187360 29 -- Property Split 

36+39500101B+000+ TEMPLE, JAMES L & ANITA J BEISHLINE    133880 98050 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

36+3950012300000+ WALLIS, C LAMONT & RUTH A    44370 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

36+3950012400000+ ROBBINS , FRED L   ET AL  182230 139060 23 -- Acreage Change 

36+3950013700000+ REECE, LYNN L & CONSTANCE G    290800 189560 23 -- Acreage Change 

36+39500161A+000+ FRY, WOODROW W    52450 15970 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

36+41500131A+000+ SWANK, CHESTER C JR    81460 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

36+4150020000000+ MESSER, JOHN J    154090 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

37+0010050700000+ LLOYD, CRAIG C    122270 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

37+00100512A+000+ FULLER, LINDA J & THOMAS L GORDNER    18700 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

38+0010030100000+ SPROUT WALDRON & COMPANY INC   41000 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

38+0020050600000+ WOOD, MARK I & ANN M    79390 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

38+0020081200000+ MICHAEL, FRANK C & ILA RAE    75760 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

39+0010022400000+ MUNCY BANK & TRUST COMPANY   466000 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

39+0010022800000+ MUNCY BANK & TRUST COMPANY   111850 0 45 -- Change in Use 

39+0020024100000+ COLE, TERESA A & TRACY D    62770 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+00200110A+000+ SMITH, MARTHA E    15860 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+0020070400000+ HALL, CASSANDRA L & DONNA M BARTO    20750 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+0020070600000+ HALL, CASSANDRA L & DONNA M BARTO    41340 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+0040030700000+ HETZEL, ELBERT E & MARY J    59980 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+0040080100000+ KILLARD, JAMES L & JOYCE M  JR  64910 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+00400801A+000+ KILLARD, JAMES L  JR  5280 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+3730012143000+ WHIPPLE, BRYAN L & JESSICA R    179940 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+37300137A+000+ WORLDCOM NETWORK SERVICES INC   71810 0 07 -- No Longer Exempt Improvements  

40+3730015900000+ FISHLIPS LLC   462600 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

40+37300159B+000+ KELLOGG USA INCORPORATED   4536360 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

40+37400169B+085+ MURREN, NANCY & STEVEN   43620 0 07 -- No Longer Exempt Improvements  

40+37400186A+043+ ROGERS, LORI    6190 0 12 -- Addition to Mobile Home 

40+37410186K+000+ SHIRES, DENNIS L & NANCY J    17070 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+3930012700000+ BOWER, KELLIE VOGT  ET AL  59210 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

40+3930012800000+ BARLOW, WM R & MINNIE M    43300 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

40+39300185A+000+ WILLIAMS, HOWARD J & BARBARA H    271130 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+39400149K+000+ REYNOLDS, MILES J    113270 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+3940015602000+ ODEN, CHARLES B  II  54260 680 10 -- Improvement Removed 



40+39400165X+000+ LYNN, LORRAINE M & TERRY A    131020 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

40+39400172A+000+ FOGLEMAN, R WAYNE JR & RHONDA K   106390 0 16 -- Addition to House 

40+3941016820000+ LIGGITT, LEON J & SHARON I    118410 0 16 -- Addition to House 

40+3941016852000+ GUSH, GABRIEL D & SHEILA M   40150 0 15 -- New House 

40+3941016854000+ KILPATRICK, NICHOLAS A & MARY ANN    214830 0 21 -- House Complete 

40+41400104E+000+ STONER, HOWARD W    31650 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

41+3330011500000+ GRAY, MARY L & BARBARA J STROUSE    182250 126030 31 -- C&G Assessment Change 

41+35200114D+000+ BLAISE ALEXANDER FAMILY LTD PA   3179100 0 29 -- Property Split 

41+3530010500000+ DECKER, H CARLTON & LOVAINE C    81850 68290 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

41+3530017000000+ PEWTERBAUGH LIVING TRUST   50400 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

42+3860012401000+ WILLITS, ANSON A & CHERIE M  JR  77040 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

42+38600124L+000+ WILLITS, ANSON A & CHERIE M  JR  17420 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

42+38600166C+000+ DUNKLEBERGER, DARLEEN    29010 0 15 -- New House 

42+40600116C+000+ CARSTETTER IRREV GRANTOR TRUST   116360 113310 08 -- Land Use Change 

43+0010040000000+ CONFER, JOHN R & PATRICIA A    98560 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

43+0010051000000+ NEWBERRY HOLDINGS LLC   527070 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

43+0020062000000+ KRIGER, SCOTT C & SANDRA A    122360 0 16 -- Addition to House 

43+0030030300000+ ENGLE, KATHLEEN M & LONNIE J    171460 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+0040020600000+ WALTHER, FRANK R    124630 0 16 -- Addition to House 

43+0050012000000+ BRUNO, VINCENT R & CHRISTINA L    111540 0 17 -- Fire/Flood Damage Repaired 

43+0050021300000+ CATHERMAN, AMBROSE & JUNE    9470 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+0060030600000+ SHUMBAT PARTNERSHIP LP,     1001460 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

43+00600601A+000+ M J DOUBLE MANAGEMENT   164470 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

43+0070070000000+ MOHNEY, MICHAEL R & VICTORIA A    54980 0 16 -- Addition to House 

43+0120060600000+ MCKINNEY, JOHN C & STACY J  JR  96420 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+0130021200000+ BRESNOCK, GABRIELA E   20730 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+0130021300000+ BROWN, LEONETTE M    50070 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+0140018000000+ MEMORIAL BAPTIST CHURCH   63660 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+0150013200000+ FESSLER, WILLIAM C & AMY M  IV  116600 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

43+0150013800000+ ALLISON, ADAM J & ALISON L    28010 0 15 -- New House 

43+0160040013000+ LOVE, EYLENE V   194890 0 16 -- Addition to House 

43+0160040031000+ GOSSNER, JOHN M & VIRGINIA H    137840 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

43+0170014000000+ SCHAEFER, SCOTT E    113780 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+01700141C+000+ DINCHER, LARRY J & CONNIE J    224720 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+3280015700000+ ORWIG, MARY L    44040 3530 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+32800171B+000+ PIWOWAR, THEODORE R & BARBARA M    272140 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+3290024200000+ KNEPLEY, JAMES B & REBECCA M    135760 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

43+3290024303000+ KNEPLEY, JAMES B & REBECCA M    15820 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+32900249C+000+ VAUGHN, WILBUR C & VERNICE A  JR  50520 41160 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+3480011400000+ SHOLDER, CONNIE A    125530 75650 16 -- Addition to House 

43+34800140A+000+ DORIANI , PAUL M   ET AL  120950 0 16 -- Addition to House 

43+3480014301000+ WASHBURN, BYRON R    136780 131070 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+34800143J+000+ KASTNER, AMBER L & JUSTIN M    164240 0 16 -- Addition to House 

43+34800143Y+000+ 
WIMER, GALEN MICHAEL & MARY 
ELLEN   236770 0 21 -- House Complete 

43+3480017300000+ PERRY, LEE E    28860 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 



43+3480017400000+ MCELROY, CHRISTOPHER T & ANDREA S   71820 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

43+3490015700000+ ENGLISH, CLYDE W & PATRICIA A    338590 284970 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

44+3160010800000+ FENSTERMACHER, ROGER P & PEGGY    150080 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

44+3161022500000+ LACKEY, MICHAEL W    50120 0 16 -- Addition to House 

44+3340010500000+ JOHNSON, MICHAEL D & ASHLEY S   158770 0 21 -- House Complete 

44+3360014500000+ MYERS ENERGY LLC   187040 139750 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

44+33600148G+000+ BONACCORSI SEBASTIAN FAMILY TRUST   236500 137210 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

44+35500108B+000+ YOUMANS, KENNETH A & SUSAN M    119200 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

45+3460016700000+ HALDEMAN, DARRIN B    74570 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

45+34600167A+000+ HALDEMAN, DARRIN B    4400 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

45+36600127D+000+ YOUNG , JACK E   ET AL  6240 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

45+3660013207000+ LYON, JUDITH L & EDWARD    15140 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

45+3660013215000+ WATSON, THOMAS E & KAREN M   20360 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

45+36600135A+000+ AFILANI, THOMAS L & JUDITH A    5100 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

45+38700146E+000+ CARR, NOEL Y    8550 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

46+33400101M+000+ LEWIS, SCOTT & MELINDA S    31710 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

47+1450016504000+ FRONHEISER, ALAN E   76900 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

47+14500165B+000+ JOHNSTON, DALTON & ROBERTA    46420 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

47+14500182E+000+ BERGFELDER LLC   49700 17630 15 -- New House 

47+1870010604000+ CONRAD, LUCAS J    30430 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

47+1870010605000+ VARNICLE, SAMUEL A III & WENDY L   30910 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

47+2260012800000+ KELCHNER, OWEN W  ET AL 81190 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

47+2260013302000+ SWEIGART, JOHN H & LINDA C    18520 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

47+2260013400000+ PIERCE, C W & LYNDA D  JR  105350 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

48+2130012105000+ HAGGERTY, LARRY & KATHLEEN    35720 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

48+23300103A+000+ SHAW, GORDON A & MARY H    33440 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

48+25200137A+000+ FETTERMAN , JEAN L   ET AL  91220 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

48+25200139A+000+ URICK, PAUL N & HANAN A   129200 122540 21 -- House Complete 

48+25300100A+000+ RETTINGER, DOROTHY R & EDWARD C    27530 0 47 -- Building on Wrong Parcel 

48+2530010500000+ LAPP, PAUL & MARIAN JANE   128830 60190 23 -- Acreage Change 

48+2730010209000+ STEINBACHER, SCOTT A    39720 0 01 -- Information Updated 

48+2730010212000+ PRICE, JAMES D & DEBORAH A    44510 36320 21 -- House Complete 

48+2730010213000+ WINTERS, MARTIN J    41440 33170 21 -- House Complete 

49+0010031900000+ SECHRIST, STEPHEN F & ANN L    120280 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

49+0010070000000+ DOEBLER, RICHARD M    36640 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

49+0030012000000+ WELSHANS, TYSON P & TONYA L    132750 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

49+0050020600001+ ROBISON, JOE C    23820 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

49+0050040400000+ ULMER, CODY B   70070 0 08 -- Land Use Change 

49+00500809A+000+ BURKHART, MICHAEL P & KATHY F    8220 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

49+0060021000000+ STEINBACHER, JEAN M    75760 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

49+3850011300000+ FULLER, DONALD R & SHELLY K    205700 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

49+3850011316000+ DIETER, DENISE L & R MARK LUSK    207900 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

51+0010092000000+ KILLIAN, JOHN J & VICKI K    93900 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

51+0020040800000+ ERTEL ASSOCIATES INC   28080 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

51+0020040900000+ CUPP, DANIEL A & DIANE L    376060 0 23 -- Acreage Change 



51+0040060800000+ WARD, WILBER C & SUZANNE S    133830 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

51+0050012600000+ HILLER, CARL D & KRISTA A    65390 0 13 -- Swimming Pool 

52+0010065000000+ BARTHOLOMEW, WILLIAM P  II  92510 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

52+0030037300000+ HALE, WILLIAM L & MICHELLE A    93350 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

52+0030080500000+ KARNEY, ALEXANDER J   39840 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

53+0010010800000+ YEAGLE, THOMAS L    77320 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

53+0010024400000+ SUMMERSON, MATTHEW P    216670 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

53+0010042300000+ COMFORT, BENJAMIN H III   83780 0 07 -- No Longer Exempt Improvements  

53+0020071100000+ LANZER, DAVID M & BARBARA D    166090 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

54+0010014000000+ HOLLIDAY, PARK INC    13910 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

54+29400125B+000+ MCMAHON, PAUL E & MANDY E    141100 0 21 -- House Complete 

54+2940013000000+ BACHMAN, RICHARD R    144370 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

54+2940015000000+ MCNALLY, ANDREW J    176450 152730 21 -- House Complete 

54+2940015500000+ KREMSER, PAUL L   114310 52260 23 -- Acreage Change 

54+2950011500000+ HORNBERGER, MONTY & SANDRA    84670 25210 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

54+3140013000000+ RUSSELL, R DAVID & JANE E    30080 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

55+0010010000000+ GETCHEN, IRA C    90580 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

55+0060012200000+ BETZ, DOUGLAS M & ROBIN A    19210 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

55+0060012800000+ BETZ, DOUGLAS M & ROBIN A    124870 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

55+3880014801000+ SCOTT, RICHARD A & ELAINE M    47390 2820 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

55+3880015300000+ MARKLE, PAUL E & YVONNE L    54960 3910 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

56+00100107B+000+ THOMPSON, RICHARD J & KATHY A    43830 0 01 -- Information Updated 

56+29200102A+000+ GREENWAY, LARUE V & BARBARA J   125510 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

56+3110012400000+ KAISER, DORA M  ET AL 87570 6060 23 -- Acreage Change 

56+3110013700000+ WENTZLER, EDWIN J & SALLY A  II  32310 0 15 -- New House 

56+31100143B+000+ WAGNER, THOMAS C    118310 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

56+3110015600000+ HORN, DAVID A & VERNA L   41890 0 17 -- Fire/Flood Damage Repaired 

56+3120013600000+ 
SEABRIDGE , DONNA L & BARBARA 
NEWTON   133490 31390 35 -- Combined Tax Parcels into One 

56+3121011812000+ WATSON, RAY D & BONNIE J    120630 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

57+40900119A+000+ HOLMES, WILLIAM A & NANCY E ET AL    43330 3000 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

57+4290014900000+ MITCHELL, DAVID P    170250 0 01 -- Information Updated 

57+4490012000000+ KLINGER, JON F & VIRGINIA J    36170 900 23 -- Acreage Change 

57+44900120C+000+ LAPP, AARON K & LIZZIE S   102380 0 35 -- Combined Tax Parcels into One 

58+3250010900000+ MOTTER, RICHARD R & JENNIFER J  JR  311420 236130 23 -- Acreage Change 

58+3450012100000+ BREON, DONALD W & ANDREA N  II  168070 165090 08 -- Land Use Change 

58+3450012201000+ MOTTER, RICHARD R & JENNIFER J  JR  105450 86310 23 -- Acreage Change 

58+34500128B+000+ H&H REAL ESTATE LP   106490 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

58+3450018900000+ 
DOCHTER, RICHARD G & CARLENE 
HAMILTON    98770 81830 10 -- Improvement Removed 

58+3650012200000+ SKALLA, KAREN   59270 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

59+00100207A+000+ MCDONALDS USA LLC,    728850 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

59+0040013000000+ CLASSIC COUNTRY HOMES,    159510 0 21 -- House Complete 

59+0040021900000+ HARDER, JONATHAN T & BRENDA D    80610 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

59+0040029400000+ DAUGHERTY, KYLE M & KRISTIN N    112100 0 16 -- Addition to House 

59+2940016401000+ MORGAN, MATTHEW W & TANYA M    171270 0 16 -- Addition to House 



59+29400164C+000+ 
FINAMORE, MARGARET M & 
CHRISTOPHER   131450 0 21 -- House Complete 

59+33400124J+000+ MCKAY, ANN E & ANTHONY H VISCO JR    179080 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

59+33400141A+000+ PEDRO, JOSEPH E & LORETTA M    125960 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

59+3540019156000+ DAYE CONSTRUCTION, INC   32010 0 15 -- New House 

59+3540019157000+ DAYE CONSTRUCTION, INC   25840 0 15 -- New House 

59+3540019170000+ MAXFIELD, HAROLD E & LINDA C   160620 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

59+3540020006000+ HOLMES, SHERRY A   103930 0 16 -- Addition to House 

59+3740011034000+ MAYER, DAVID & VICKI L    248460 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

59+3740011037000+ TEMPLE, ERIC B & MELINDA L    42630 0 15 -- New House 

59+3740011042000+ JAMES, BRAD D & JERI L    179720 0 16 -- Addition to House 

59+37400140A+000+ BUCK, STEVEN E & DEBRA F    10840 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

60+0020010000000+ CRAWFORD, MONA R    91300 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

60+0020010100000+ CRAWFORD, MONA R    21200 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

60+3670017200000+ SHIPTON IRREVOCABLE TRUST   75760 48770 45 -- Change in Use 

60+36800300D+000+ WOLFORD, DANIEL B & DIANA L    13230 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

60+36800300J+000+ CLARK, JOHN A & PHYLLIS I    20230 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

61+0030011200000+ ENGLER PROTECTOR TRUST, ANN E    58360 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

62+0030010000000+ STOPPER, CASEY L & BRADI E    365180 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

63+0020041100000+ HIP DEVELOPMENT LLC   256140 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

63+0020041200000+ HIP DEVELOPMENT LLC   494670 0  09 -- Improvement Made 

63+0050040000000+ DAVIS, EDWARD E    7050 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

65+0080021600000+ BROWN, ANTHONY D  SR 12240 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

67+0260070117000+ DOMINO, HAROLD S & SUSAN L   32000 0 37 -- Chg Land Asmt per Deed 

67+0270030200000+ TOWNCREST ASSOCIATES   3622640 0 09 -- Improvement Made 

68+0050030700000+ ST BONIFACE ROMAN CATHOLIC   12420 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

68+0100050100000+ ERB, MALCOLM L  JR  5240 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

69+0050020100000+ KEN-AND ENTERPRISES LLC,     18000 0 10 -- Improvement Removed 

69+0050020200000+ KEN-AND ENTERPRISES LLC,     268630 0 18 -- Commercial Building 

70+0040011100000+ BRINK, WILLIAM T    9660 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

70+0040011800000+ BRINK, WILLIAM T    76770 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

70+0110011700000+ CROSS, ROBERT & ARDYTHE R    22760 0 14 -- Fire/Flood Damage 

72+0040031900000+ HAGGEY, LINDA S   250 0 51 -- Repository Sale 

72+0040050300000+ KING, STEPHEN & BRENDA    10070 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 

74+0140050012000+ WOODLING, KENNY L & DONNA J   230530 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

74+0140050100000+ 
STILLMAN, VICTORIA E & KIM K 
ANDREWS   328940 0 23 -- Acreage Change 

76+0020030200000+ WHITE, NATHAN D & JAIME MAHONSKI    15050 0 11 -- Out-Buildings Added/Removed 
 
 


